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RE: Existing Septic System Inspection HTE #07-5-18564 - Existing tank

#07-5-18563 - New Septic System
Dear Mr. Alvarado,

An attempt was made to evaluate your property for the purpose of issuing an Existing Tank Permit.
The evaluation could not be completed for one or more of the following reasons.

______1. Uncover outlet lid on septic tank and break seal
_____ 2. Have system pumped out

3. Replace sanitary T

__X__4. Other — See below

The existing septic system does not meet requirements, therefore it is denied. You need to fill out a
repair application for that site at our office (no charge). We need to correct the problem with the
existing system before we work on second site. You need to have a surveyor locate all property iron
corners and exactly flag side lines. This is a small, tight lot and I need to know exactly where
property corners and lines are.

Your application will be put on hold until the selected items above have been addressed. When
completed call 893-7547 to confirm that the items mentioned have been corrected, we will then
reschedule your property for evaluation.

Sincerely,

O Lk

West, R. S.
Environmental Health Specialist
Harnett County Department of Public Health
Environmental Health
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